
CALIFORNIA INSTITUT TECHNOLOGY 

PA S ADENA . CALI F ORNIA 91125 

DI V ISION OF THE HUMANITIES 
ANO SOCIAL SCIENCES 228· 77 

Dr. Rudolf Pokorny 
Monumenta Germaniae Historica 
Postfach 34 00 23 
D-8000 Munich 34 

Dear Professor Pokorny, 

February 19, 1982 

Professor Roger Reynolds conveyed to me your desire to obtain 
good print-outs of ff. 1-7 of Barcelona, Bihl. Univ. 228. I hope the 
enclosed are satisfactory. (F. 1 is slightly more faded than the oth­
ers. I have noted the foliation on the back of each print-out). 

Sincerely yours, 

Dr. Susan Keefe 
Mellon Postdoctoral Instructor 
in History 


